From: Sinclair, Jeff

To: Benabente, Julie; Horning, Pegay
Subject: Re: Building Section text review
Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:38:10 AM
Hi Julie,

Thank you for checking! It looks good to me.
Thank you,

Jeff

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Benabente, Julie <Julie.Benabente@sanjoseca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2020 9:31:31 AM

To: Horning, Peggy <Peggy.Horning@sanjoseca.gov>; Sinclair, Jeff <Jeff.Sinclair@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Building Section text review

In the Sustainability section of Google's draft design guidelines are the following guidelines
(not standards). They will of course follow any other applicable policies/regulations but let me
know if you have any edits to the below by noon tomorrow. Thanks!

1. Jeff S.: G5.13.5 Building stormwater management. Buildings should treat runoff through
various strategies — green roofs, at-grade planters, and rainwater harvesting.

2. Peggy: G5.13.6 Food waste. Appropriate handling of food waste should be incorporated
into each building’s interior infrastructure organization to efficiently deliver food waste
to the automated waste collection system (AWCS) or regional waste collection system.

Let me know if there are any questions.
-Julie
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